Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION DQ'.IED
Region X e R

DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL

Cagayan de Oro City
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. LKD S. 2016

TO: The Chiefs, CID/SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
PS District Supervisors/incharged
Senior Education Program Specialist
Education Program Specialist il
Secondary School Heads
Secondary School TLE Coordinators & Coaches
Contest Judges/Facilitators/Administrators

FROM: CHER AE L. LIMBACO, Ph.D.,.CESO V
chools Division Superintendent

Change of Schedule of Division Level Technolympics
Skills Development and Competition 2016

DATE: October 4, 2016

1. Due to conflict of schedule and changes of Areas for Skills
Exhibition in the National Level Technolympics, please be informed
that the date of the Division Level Technolympics Skills Development
and Competition is moved to October 14, 2016 (Friday) at 7:00 am
instead of October 7, 2016

2. Other provisions in the Division Memorandum No. 423 s. 2016 remain
the same.

3. In this connection, a solidarity meeting is called for all School TLE
Coordinators, Coaches, Secondary School Heads (only those who
will join the contest shall attend the meeting) and all contest
judges, contest facilitators and contest administrators shall
attend the meeting on October 7, 2016 at 1pm at Koresco Hotel,
Upper Balulang, Cagayan de Oro City

4. Enclosed herewith is the list of contest judges, contest facilitators, and
contest administrators.

5, Travelling expenses shall be charged to school MOOE funds/ Local
funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules anad
regulations.

©. For your information and guidance.
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